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Date: 10/10/2024

TO: Dan Shouldice

883 Craig Road

Oxford Mills, ON. KOG 1S0

FROM: Albert’s Liquid Waste

RE: Septic Inspection BCIN # 40837

COMMENTS:

Upon inspection of 883 Craig Road, the septic tank was found
to be a double chambered concrete tank approximately 800
gallons (3600 litres) in size. After a visual inspection of the
septic tank, it looked to be in good structural condition. Both
the inlet and outlet baffles were in place. The center partition
wall was in place and showed slight signs of erosion. Slight
decay was also noticed around the outlet pipe of the tank. A
flow test was performed where the weeping bed took 30
minutes of water flow in, with no backflow to the tank

observed at any time during the test. The tile bed surface area

both before and after the flow test was firm and dry and
showed no wet or spongy areas or signs of effluent breakout to
the surface.

Overall, the system appears to be operating properly at this
time of inspection.

Inspection result: PASS

Sincerely,

Ryow Miller
Ryan Miller
Albert’s Liquid Waste
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